

FLENCY BABY

DHA PHARMACIST

971 502286436
flencybaby27@gmail.com
www.linkedin.com/in/flency-baby27
Al Nahda, Dubai.
DHA ID: 55274496-01



PROFILE

Resourceful Pharmacist holding a DHA licence, with total 2 years of experience in reviewing prescriptions to process and dispense medications. Talented in coordinating with pharmacy staff to prioritize urgent requests while simultaneously driving accuracy, safety and confidentiality of patient information. Expert communicator when working closely with staff, numerous patients, administrators and healthcare professionals. Skilled in working under pressure and adapting to new situations and challenges to best enhance the organizational brand.

SKILLS

- Insurance processing
- Invoice handling
- Patient Counselling
- Record Keeping & Documentation
- Microsoft office
- Multitasking
- Merchandising
- Microsoft dynamics software
- Communication
- Time Management
- Problem Solving

EXPERIENCE

PHARMACIST

Life pharmacy, Dubai

08/11/2024- Present

- Reviews customer prescriptions, performs patient counselling and dispensing for both OTC and RX medications.
- Process insurances and coordinate approvals to ensure smooth and timely patient service.
- Dispensed medications as prescribed and demonstrated proper techniques for blood glucose monitoring, inhalation, and insulin delivery devices.
- Processing controlled medication which includes verification, dispensing and documentation through NPCM portal.

PHARMACIST

Tree clinic koodathai, Calicut

06/2023-06/2024

- Reviewed customer prescriptions for accuracy and provided advice on drug interactions, side effects, dosages, and proper medication storage.
- Utilized E Cure software effectively.

PHARMACIST

Akshaya Diagnostics, Chelakkara, Thrissur

12/2020-05/2021

- Dispensed medications and delivered medication therapy management services to patients.
- Ensured accuracy and safety in medication preparation and dispensing.
- Competently managed invoices and billing using Bespoke software.

EDUCATION

- **M PHARM PHARMACEUTICS** 2021-2023
Govt. Pharmacy college, Kannur
- **B PHARM** 2016-2020
Bapuji Pharmacy College, Davangere

PUBLICATIONS

- Silk fibroin- Applications in medical textile. (DOI: 10.5281/zenodo.7604878)
- Multipurpose solution for contact lens for the prevention of microbial keratitis. (DOI: 10.5281/zenodo.7604698)
- A perceptive view on insitu gel for the treatment of periodontitis. (DOI: 10.5281/zenodo.7687043)

PERSONAL/OTHERS

Passport details : X7274575 (Expiry :03/05/2033)
Licences : Kerala State Pharmacy Council Licence (73495)
Acheivements : GPAT 2020 qualified.
Languages : English, Malayalam, Hindi, Tamil.
Marital status : Single
Gender : Female